
ot. /l - 6.= t/

CT
The E.I.C.(C), Orissa, BBSR/
All Chief Enginejers, O::issa. BBSR.

^ A sLrb: The clarification regarding exemption of Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) availed4A by Engin...-Conouiio., uguin.r the tender

V,rr sir

(Fr\l' 
ttt 

In inviting reference ro the subjecr cited above, I *., directed to say rhar pr.rrsuanr
rto the orders -of Ilor:'ble High court of orissa dL.27.or.zofi in w.p.(c) No.2Q92 1lzoro

I ll"o 
by Sri^r_u*u Brara pattanaik-vrs._State ., o;rr; ;u;;*r';";; ,;#;,;

/ f ,," th. Erdr"er-Contractors rvill bi allorvedt/
t
I Jjngineering Contractors.
!\L

You are requested to issue instructions in the matter to aJI concerr:ed under yotu.
conhol for follow up action. 

: :--'-- s

The order igsue{ in,tle Department lefter No.835 dt.24.l.20l l btands cancelled.

F.A. -cum-Addl. SeJvlo'C"*.
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Sectior/Accounts-Il

')
\

i-ftrhr
/ ,,A,\ri P.K ltour-

v F.A.-cunr-Addl. Secretarl, to Govt..

j ^ . C-gpy forwarded to all Go't. Departnrents/Accounts_l
Scction. Works Deptt. for informatinn und ilil;;;r.

Copy forwarded to File No.r;A-codes-6/2011 for reference.
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:-:-'Sri SatSra Brata pattaps!6, eged abo.

.f0:.years , s/? subash cha161a paitanaih
: Resid.ent of At:.. i{ear Ankuli R. D. C:

. ,,.r.!olool', u. ?. schoo], p. o/p. s:, Berhanpu,
:
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CIuttaek (rar)
@
Ctrctre r Cuttaek.

Et/pl ozlorsti'cpiiack. .
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r;":ii',','r'1,.,.E:^'i!!i:ilir+,..i,-a-, .. ...rro HreE Counr oi'oiissl := c L; li.

( O:ziginel Jurisdic tron Case )

1,i:?. (c) no . aatv /2010.

Code.No.

AHD

. -,: :

'An applieation. Under Artietres ZZA.aaa
tz7 of ihe Consti'tution of Ttrrtia r

-e**Y t

Pubii<

Ia the .uatter of

a:r n

tr-/

.n:'r, r .jlre i-'j.iirl,lJ:'ri,:,.l=, "og l=b]!l3=y g-cti9n9f the onr.par.ty

e6t6d.ln-C0tr{€ -.ift ;.ir:#ut}91iti:i in -ualias 
:.+Ir.y.of ,the non.. ,...

i* 1-,+:t, ,,r,r,-t*S-ro*"*.ArSEr3*?.=1."9, *orks io Ib .origiadtrlEegtetra
it..i+a.'re+i,.t-.r,.e*n*u.ffi#i9n.eei!i1rea!..ottLepetrtioi;;-.;__=eL,!e LLr ,-_i,e. -F63.if"i\sy./.:{\,r:.axr;*,]+;:v4.-satr.y1r.:-.gf t}"-.petltioner fer
sr :i= €i,+irq:i,.*r,*+: rf..tEe +i+rrrs.ffi4n,,po=p6rie, of esr.ntl_on of tle U"r,r*" i._,j::;{...,,i., .. .i i-.._: ;

pect.
:!i'{ ' -'

Iv
5rr*]i*E.103-.{.o=.E!$Ai$.,p.,gq,ir*gp_+i{t11g.,*

rissa ,'in .eonsopapce. wit. ddresa.iI:oTf
ttail
$,

To*n Cod.e ;

ANU

\

I
Contd..

, In the natter of 2

_ ar'
-li'.,-,. .., :') tt.,
Yu..:-.li: 'j r. s i , .J ii ,,,'.,,:",-.



d

q.-'jJi\i-r-a-I
t'Fj, ? -,.F:t.:]r.;: :.E'i:4 sj -grl S

SL No.
of Order

-.:c--98)

-,,27.,.OL.20

I r. : .-,..i r t: ,. :

W.P.(CJ No. 20921 of 2O1O _;., =.__- _

Office note as to actioa (if any),
. taken on Order

. .)
.i i...

adjourned to today, the.: .'.1.-- :g mentioned, this matter

q i tegr.ptered: .nngiir..i-

l,ori*h a piffi'to dtuect

. State submits .that in.
olucers cartre tc'appear
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that thq case was.not
g Counter alfidavit and
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en fiied

nding

of 'thiq. :cour1 . the
.the. tender, but the

hks;ih;a

has been wrongly
cases so. also in this

t, it is indicated in ttre'

actbr can very weii get

on. behalf of the

Engineer. Show'
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